
The mission of the Clovis Municipal Schools, an alliance highly committed to educational excellence, is to equip each  
student with the knowledge and skills needed for a productive life of creative thinking, continuous learning,  

and exemplary character through challenging and engaging learning experiences led by a dedicated,  
unified team in vital partnership with family, church, and community.   

 

 
 

August 23, 2018 
 

RFP 1819-205 
Online Assessment Platform and Item Bank 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #2 

 
1. Question:   In order to provide Clovis Municipal School District with a complete and 

compliant proposal, will the Agency provide written responses to submitted questions on 
rolling basis instead of all at once at 4:00 PM August 31? This date allows only two 
business days to complete and ship a proposal by the submission deadline. 
 
Answer:  Responses to submitted questions will be answered on a rolling basis and 
posted to the website as soon as possible.  An email will be sent to the agency submitting 
questions along with agencies who have submitted an Acknowledgement of Receipt. 

 
2. Question:   The Agency has provided five pages of requirements between III. A-H 

(Specifications) and IV. C (Response to RFP) and instructed vendors to "address the 
items in the order in which they appear in this RFP.” It is best practice to use a 
requirement/response format to provide focused response text to demonstrate compliance. 
The district also instructs vendors to provide "complete explanations of at least the 
following items ... This should not be looked at as a checklist but rather a starting point 
for a much more complete proposal."  Based on these points, will the district consider 
increasing the 25-page page limit? 
 
Answer:  Yes, the district will increase the page limit to 75 pages. 

 
3. Question:   Can Agency please confirm the correct term of the resulting Agreement: 

One-year base term with three optional one year terms, or one-year base term with four 
optional one-year terms? 

 
Answer:  One-year term with the option of renewing up to three (3) additional years one 
year at a time. 
 

4. Question:   Can Contractor assume that prior to Agency terminating the contract 
pursuant to this provision, Contractor will have an opportunity and period of time to cure 
any failures 

 
Answer:  Yes, the ten (10) days written notice will be after all other opportunities to cure 
any failures have not been met. 
 

5. Question:   Will Contractor who is awarded the contract have an opportunity to negotiate 
exact insurance requirements with Agency upon award? 
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Answer:  Yes. 
 

6. Question: “These assessments are not limited to ELA, Math; Social Students (assume 
this should say “Studies” instead of “Students”, and Science).” What other subjects do 
the assessments include? 

 
Answer:  This should say “Social Studies”.  Other subjects included:  Science 
 

7. Question:  Please confirm whether these items are excluded from the maximum page 
limit: 

b. Letter of Interest (including requested resumes) 
e. Acknowledgement of Receipt Form 
f. Letter of Transmittal 
i. Copy of Proof of Insurance 

 
Answer:  Yes, a, b, e-j are excluded from the maximum page limit. 
 

8. Question:  Please confirm how many references the Contractor should provide, 3 or 9-
12: 
• P. 18, Firm’s Staff and Experience: “References (a minimum of three) - especially 

other local school districts and governmental agencies. The list must include the 
organization name, address, telephone number, and individual to contact.” 

• P. 21, Experience & Expertise, a: “Provide the following information for 9 through 
12 school districts for which your firm has provided services within the last five 
years.” 

 
Answer:  P 18—Please provide a minimum of 3 references.   
P 21 Please provide information for 9th through 12th grade school districts for which your 
firm has provided services within the last five years. 
 

9. Question:  Will other materials that improve the quality of the responses included in a 
separate appendix be evaluated? 

 
Answer:  Yes. 
 

10. Question:  Please explain how district standards differ from state standards. New Mexico 
or state standards are referenced throughout the proposal, except in this section: 
• 1st paragraph: The item bank should be correlated to District/State standards. 

o Item 3: Explain how items in each Item Bank are keyed to District Standards, 
New Mexico Standards and what happens when standards change 

 
Answer:  Clovis Municipal Schools follows the state standards and does not have a 
separate set of standards. 
 
 

 
 
 

END OF QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 


